From: John Long <J

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Hilary Saunders >
Subject: Cross Farm Buildings 23/0483 - obscure glaxing details

Good Afternoon Hilary

Please find attached and on the link below, the details of the obscure glazing to be used on the Cross Farm Building:

Click on: https://www.pilkington.com/en-gh/uk/householders/decorative-glazing
Then scroll down go to Replacement Texture Glass Range and click on Pilkington Stippolyte (image below)




Thanks
John

John Long

www.johnlongplanning.co.uk

Jjohn long planning.

This email is Private and Confidential is sent for the attention for the addressee only and is without commitment. Where terms are discussed or proposed these
are without prejudice and subject to contract. E&OE. John Long also sends emails from this address on personal matters and in respect of other companies. If
you are not the intended recipient please accept that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of
this email is strictly prohibited. John Long Planning is a trading name of John Long Planning Ltd. John Long Planning Ltd is a company registered in England and
Wales with company number 11569836. VAT No: 277458849.

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:28 AM
To: John Long

Subject: Cross Farm Buildings 23/0483

Good morning John,

With regards to the above Discharge of Condition application, | would be grateful if you would provide an
example of the obscure glazing ( online details fine) - or confirm that it will just be plain obscure glass. It's
on the main elevation which is why it would be useful to know.

Kind regards
Hilary

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI

Planning Team Leader (Development Management)
North York Moors National Park

The Old Vicarage

Bondgate



Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

North York Moors
National Parlc

Read the new Management Plan for the North York Moors National Park
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